
Item 15.a.1 
Special Committee and Advisory Task Force Reports 

July 11, 2024 
 

To:  Mayor & Members of City Council 
 
From:  Woodstock Art Gallery Advisory Board 
       
Re:  Naming Rights Agreement – Gallery 4th floor  

AIM: 
To inform Council of a Naming Rights Agreement for the Gallery’s 4th floor multi-purpose 
space.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The Green and Inclusive Community Buildings (GICB) program is a national merit-based 
program with the objective of improving the availability and condition of community buildings 
in Canadian communities experiencing higher needs and who are currently underserved. The 
program will advance the Government’s climate priorities by improving energy efficiency, 
reducing GHG emissions, and enhancing the climate resilience of community buildings. 
 
On September 15, 2021, an application was submitted to the GICB grant program to fund the 
renovation of the Gallery’s 4th floor which is currently vacant warehouse space. The plan is to 
create a multi-purpose, flex-use space that will support additional arts educational 
programming as well as facility rentals, both of which are revenue generating opportunities 
for the Gallery.  
 
On August 11, 2022, Woodstock City Council approved the contribution funding of up to 
$235,185, financed from the Reserve for Capital Projects, towards the renovation of the 
Gallery’s 4th floor conditional on a successful outcome of the GICB grant. The Gallery 
committed to embarking on a capital campaign of $175K (to include a $100K naming rights 
opportunity) and apply for a Cultural Spaces grant through the Federal Department of 
Heritage if the grant was successful. 
 
On December 7, 2022, the Woodstock Art Gallery received a letter from the Minister of 
Housing, Infrastructure and Communities informing the City of an approval in principle 
regarding the funding of the Gallery 4th Floor development through the Green and Inclusive 
Community Buildings Program.  
 
On November 16, 2023, Council approved the signing of contribution agreement under the 
Green and Inclusive Community Buildings (GICB) program, that outlines the Government of 
Canada will invest up to eighty (80%) percent of the total eligible expenditures of the project, 
but only up to a maximum federal contribution of $904,740. 
 
COMMENTS: 
To offset the City’s contribution of $235,185 towards the redevelopment of the Gallery’s 4th 
floor, a modest capital campaign has been activated targeting naming rights as a fundraising 
strategy. 
 
Dr. Leonard Reeves has graciously agreed to contribute $100,000, pledged in installments 
over a three-year period towards the Gallery’s 4th floor redevelopment. On April 16, 2024, the 



Woodstock Art Gallery Advisory Board approved the Naming Rights Agreement (Appendix A) 
which was also vetted by the City’s legal counsel. 

As part of this Naming Rights Agreement the multi-purpose space will now be called the 
“Creative Hub on 4th” as agreed upon by Dr. Reeves after the signing of the agreement. The 
first installment of $35,000 of the pledge has already been received. The countersigned 
agreement is inclusive of HST to honour the initial Naming Rights request.  

Other Naming Rights proposals will be pursued over the course of the 4th redevelopment; 
however, it is unlikely that any will be close to this level of generosity.  

RECOMMENDATION: 
That Woodstock City Council receive the report regarding Naming Rights Agreement – 
Gallery 4th floor as information. 

Authored by: Mary Reid, MA, MBA Director/Curator, Woodstock Art Gallery 

Approved by:  Woodstock Art Gallery Advisory Board 

Appendix A: Naming Rights Agreement 
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